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August 16, 2022 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL  
  
Mr. Paul Goodwin  
334 Woodbury Ave  
Martinsburg, WV 25404  

  
  

RE:  Temporary Stabilization Plan  
Order for Compliance, Docket No. CWA-03-2022-0039DW  

  
Dear Mr. Goodwin:  
  

The United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region III 
revised 

, dated July 29, 2022, prepared by Wetlands Studies and Solutions, Inc. and submitted by you 
-03-2022-0039DW).  

Paragraph 12 of the Order required the Temporary Stabilization Plan to address all unstabilized areas on 
Parcel 60-A-26 near Dixie Winds Lane, Bremo Bluff, Fluvanna County, Virginia and 
propose measures to prevent the migration/erosion of soil or sediment-laden water into all receiving 
waters.   

   
 The EPA is approving the Plan with the following conditions: 
 

 Stabilization activities and staging of equipment and materials should be implemented in such a 
way to avoid or minimize additional impacts to the stream and wetland areas, to the maximum 
extent practicable. 
 

 Because this Plan contains measures designed with the objective of providing temporary 
stabilization, while the restoration plan is being developed and implemented, this conditional 
approval letter does not authorize the permanent placement of fill in waters of the United States. 
Any fill material placed in waters of the United States through the implementation of this 
Temporary Stabilization Plan will either be  
 
(a) removed during implementation of the Restoration Plan, and the area restored to pre-impact 
condition, or  
 
(b) identified in the Restoration Plan as fill proposed to remain in place, and you shall submit the 
required request for authorization of the fill material.   






